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March 24, 2020 File 10835-001

Mr. Arthur Schwarz
17 Glorieta East
Irvine, CA 92620-1849

Re: Park Paseo Homeowners Association

Subject: Meet and Confer Regarding Your Request to Receive Copies of an
Owner’s Architectural Plans and Architectural Committee Meeting
Minutes

Dear Mr. Schawz;:

I am writing to advise of the status of your requested meet and confer (also known as an “IDR”)
concerning your request to receive copies of your neighbor’s architectural plans and the related Minutes
of the Architectural Committee.

Board member Gus Aarnaes and I will be meeting with you. Mr. Aarnaes was out of town the
week following the Board meeting. He contacted me last week to let me know his available dates and
times to meet, but the Governor then issued the “shelter in place” Order.

I will contact you in approximately two weeks, most likely via email, to schedule a mutually
convenient date and time to meet at the clubhouse.

/& HARKINS LLP

DEC:tg

ce: Board of Directors




